

Oregon Country Fair Food Committee Meeting 5-23-18

In attendance: Jason, Saman, Thom, Dave (Viva), Sue, Larry, Danya, Louise, Brandelyn (Scribe)

New item menu requests reviewed:

What is the Food Committee's stand regarding new menu items in the first three years?

Do we establish hard guidelines or do we consider specific factors and weigh the options?

In the past we have allowed booths to add menu items if they are able to perform their current menu successfully.

Case by case decision making allows people to grow comfortably.

Standard is success.

Consistency is important across booths.

Measurable criteria is most important.

Discussion to be continued....

Food booth menu additions discussion:

Food committee needs to make some decisions regarding "wholesale menu changes" (i.e. from drink booth to serving food).

How are new menu items added? When is it allowed? What about duplication issues?

Complexity of menu? Health and safety? Are they able to perform their current menu successfully? Other issues discussion to be continued.

What happens when booths attempt to change identity but were juried in for a specific item?

How are the following addressed?

Drink Menus with regards to duplication and the addition of food items.

Breakfast items: duplication, other issues, providing a service for OCF...What is important?

Discussion to be continued.

Missing Blue Sheets: Several booths are missing blue sheets.

Pass Requests: To be discussed next week with registration.

Significant contribution discussion: to be continued.

Recycling: The vast majority of vendors are doing well with recycling. Do not use any plastic wrappers at fair.

Mandatory food meeting: Allow purveyors to speak for two minutes? Discussion to be continued.

Next meeting:

May 30<sup>th</sup> 5:15 p.m. Agenda: passes, follow up on menu changes, Mandatory Meeting agenda.

Contact purveyors (i.e. veggies on the run, hummingbird wholesale).